
Mayor 

Clay Koplin 
 

Council Members 

Tom Bailer 
Kenneth Jones 
Jeff Guard 
Melina Meyer 
Anne Schaefer 
David Allison 
David Glasen 
 

City Manager 

Helen Howarth 
 

City Clerk 

Susan Bourgeois 
 

Deputy Clerk 

Tina Hammer 
 

Student Council 

William Deaton 
 

Fall Back, Sunday 

November 3 

Regular City Council Meeting 
November 6, 2019 @ 7:00 pm  

Cordova Center Comm Rooms  
Agenda 

 

A. Call to order  
 

B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance  

I pledge allegiance to the Flag of the United 
States of America, and to the republic for 
which it stands, one Nation under God, 
indivisible with liberty and justice for all.  
 

C. Roll call 
Mayor Clay Koplin, Council members Tom Bailer, 
Kenneth Jones, Jeff Guard, Melina Meyer, Anne 
Schaefer, David Allison and David Glasen 

 

D. Approval of Regular Agenda……..……..………………………….. (voice vote) 
 

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest and Ex Parte Communications 
• conflicts as defined in 3.10.010 https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances 

should be declared, then Mayor rules on whether member should be recused, Council can overrule  

• ex parte should be declared here, the content of the ex parte should be explained when the item comes 
before Council, ex parte does not recuse a member, it is required that ex parte is declared and explained 

 

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors 
1. Guest Speakers - none 
2. Audience comments regarding agenda items…………...……….……….……. (3 minutes per speaker) 
3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions     (CCMCA BoD, School Board Rep) 

4. Student Council Representative Report  
  

G. Approval of Consent Calendar………………………………….... (no motion required)(roll call vote) 
5. Proclamation for Native Village of Eyak’s 26th Annual Sobriety Celebration………..……..…. (page 1) 
 and Memorial Potlatch 
6. Council action to waive right to protest renewal of liquor license 2587 (beverage…….…….. (page 3) 
 dispensary-seasonal) for CR&NW Ltd., Becky Chapek, dba Moose Caboose 
7. Council action to waive right to protest renewal of liquor license 5653 (restaurant/……...… (page 17) 
 eating place) for Baja Taco, LLC, Andra Doll, dba Baja Taco 
8. Per Charter Section 2-8 and Cordova Municipal Code 3.12.022, recordation of excused 

absence of Mayor Clay Koplin from the Oct 16, 2019 Regular Meeting 
 

H. Approval of Minutes………………………………………………………………………….. (voice vote) 
9. Minutes of the 10-16-19 Council Regular Meeting …………………..…………….....…......… (page 28) 
 

I. Consideration of Bids - none 
 

J. Reports of Officers  
10. Mayor’s Report…………………………...………………………………………………………. (page 32) 

11. Manager’s Report 
12. City Clerk’s Report…………………………………………………………………………..…… (page 33) 

 a. Email from AML re Resolutions and position statement to be considered………….….. (page 34) 

 on November 22 at AML Annual Meeting 
 b. Class Action notice and FAQ’s regarding………………………………………………….. (page 36) 
 In re: National Prescription Opiate Litigation 

13. Lobbyist Report, 10-21-19 John Bitney memo regarding Oil Tax Initiative…………..…….. (page 50) 
 

https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances
https://library.municode.com/ak/cordova/codes/code_of_ordinances


Executive Sessions per Cordova Municipal Code 3.14.030 

• subjects which may be considered are: (1) matters the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an adverse 
effect upon the finances of the government; (2) subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person; 
provided that the person may request a public discussion; (3) matters which by law, municipal charter or code are required 
to be confidential; (4) matters involving consideration of governmental records that by law are not subject to public disclosure. 

• subjects may not be considered in the executive session except those mentioned in the motion calling for the 

executive session, unless they are auxiliary to the main question 

• action may not be taken in an executive session except to give direction to an attorney or labor negotiator 

regarding the handling of a specific legal matter or pending labor negotiations 
 

if you have a disability that makes it difficult to attend city-sponsored functions, you may contact 424-6200 for assistance. 
full City Council agendas and packets available online at www.cityofcordova.net  

 

K. Correspondence 
14. 10-14-19 Email from D. Collins requesting a City letter commenting…………………….…. (page 52) 
 on the Whitshed Road rockslide mitigation grant 
15. 10-15-19 Notice from ADEC re public scoping on oil discharge……………………….……. (page 53) 
 prevention and contingency plan requirements 
16. 10-15-19 Letter from Percy Frisby, Friends of the AMHS…………………………...……….. (page 54) 
17. 10-23-19 Mayor letter supporting ADOT Whitshed rockslide mitigation…...……………….. (page 55) 
18. 10-28-19 City-NVE Joint Request to MacKinnon re AMHS Service……………….……….. (page 56) 
19. 10-28-19 Mayor Koplin request for meeting with Governor…………………..…………..….. (page 57) 
 

L. Ordinances and Resolutions 
20. Resolution 11-19-46……………………………………………………………... (roll call vote)(page 58) 

A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing amendment 

to the FY19 budget in the amount of $18,000 for the EMPG-GY19 grant and the $18,000 

City match 

21. Resolution 11-19-47……………………………………………………………... (roll call vote)(page 63) 

A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing amendment 

to the FY19 budget in the amount of $32,082 for the 2019 DPS grant for the purchase of 

a K-9 officer and various public safety equipment and a $10,000 NVE grant for the K-9 

officer 

22. Resolution 11-19-48……………………………………………………………... (roll call vote)(page 66) 

A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing amendment 

to the FY19 budget in the amount of $32,723 for insurance reimbursement for the 

damage at Bob Korn Pool 

23. Resolution 11-19-49……………………………………………………………... (roll call vote)(page 68) 

A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing amendment 

to the FY19 budget in the amount of $9,000 for the City match to the EMPG-GY18 grant 
 

M. Unfinished Business - none 
 

N. New & Miscellaneous Business 
24. City Council role in negotiations and approval of the Collective Bargaining…………..….. (page 70) 

Agreement between the City and IBEW Local Union 1547 - discussion 
25. Pending Agenda, Calendar and Elected & Appointed Officials lists…..…………............… (page 74) 
 

O. Audience Participation 
 

P. Council Comments 
 

Q. Executive Session 
City Council is permitted to enter into an executive session if an explicit motion is made to do so calling out the subject to 
be discussed and if that subject falls into one of the 4 categories noted below. Therefore, even if specific agenda items are 
not listed here, under the Executive Session header on the agenda, any item on the agenda may trigger discussion on that 
item that is appropriate for or legally requires an executive session. In the event executive session is appropriate or 
required, Council may make a motion to enter executive session right during debate on that agenda item or could move to 
do so later in the meeting. 
 

R. Adjournment 
 

http://www.cityofcordova.net/
http://www.cityofcordova.net/


1

Susan Bourgeois

From: Mary Babic <mary.babic@eyak-nsn.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 1:40 PM
To: Susan Bourgeois
Subject: NVE Sobriety Celebration Nov. 15-17, 2019
Attachments: city of cordova proclamation.pdf

Dear Mayor Clay Koplin and Cordova City Council, 
 
I have accepted the position as the coordinator for this year’s Sobriety Celebration- the  26th Annual Sobriety Celebration 
and Memorial Potlatch sponsored by the Native Village of Eyak. 
The Celebration will be held in Cordova from November 15-17, 2019. The theme for this year’s celebration is “Land of the 
Midnight Sun”. The main event of the Sobriety Celebration will take place at the City Center.  We are all so excited about 
the venue this year.  Thank you. 
I have attached a past City of Cordova proclamation recognizing the Annual Sobriety Celebration and Memorial Potlatch 
sponsored by the Native Village of Eyak.  We would very much appreciate a proclamation from the city for this year’s event.
 
Thank you City of Cordova! 
 
If you have any questions for me, please contact me at mary.babic@eyak-nsn.gov or call me @424-7738 ext. 234. 
 
Thank you for your time and assistance. 
 
Kindest regards, 
 
Mary Babic 
 
 
 

1



 

City of Cordova, Alaska 
Proclamation 

 

A PROCLAMATION BY THE MAYOR OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, 
ALASKA RECOGNIZING THE NATIVE VILLAGE OF EYAK’s 

 26th ANNUAL SOBRIETY CELEBRATION 
& MEMORIAL POTLATCH, “LAND OF THE MIDNIGHT SUN” 

 

 WHEREAS, alcohol and drug abuse are serious health and social concerns 
that negatively impact individuals, their family members and often entire 
communities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Native Village of Eyak promotes sobriety through social 
gatherings and education; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Sobriety Celebration’s mission is to bring awareness of 
alcoholism and drug abuse to the community, and to use cultural healing to aid 
those suffering from dependency; and 
 
 WHEREAS, “Land of the Midnight Sun” is the theme of the Native Village 
of Eyak’s 26th Annual Sobriety Celebration & Memorial Potlatch to be held at the 
Cordova Center on November 15, 16 and 17; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Native Village of Eyak invites everyone to celebrate the 
progress that has been made in promoting and achieving sobriety through the 
sharing of traditional foods, an arts and crafts fair, educational workshops and  
inspirational speakers; and 
 

WHEREAS, the weekend Celebration will also include the sobriety 
countdown, Alaskan Native dancing, 12-step meetings and an event honoring 
Elders, youth and Veterans. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED THAT I, Mayor Clay Koplin, on behalf 
of the City Council and the community of Cordova, Alaska, do hereby declare that 
the Native Village of Eyak’s 26th Annual Sobriety Celebration & Memorial 
Potlatch is an inspiration of community commitment that addresses alcohol and 
drug abuse using cultural connections and shared heritage. 
 

Signed this 6th day of November 2019 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 

2



  
 

  
  
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6 
City Council Meeting Date: 11/6/2019 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM 

                 
      

FROM:       Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk   
 

DATE:              10/22/2019 
 

ITEM:             Council option to protest renewal of Liquor License #2587      
 

NEXT STEP:     Motion to waive protest via approval of consent calendar 

                 
  

  _____ ORDINANCE   _____ RESOLUTION 
  __x__ MOTION   _____ INFORMATION 
                  
                                                                                                     

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE: A Cordova business owner, Becky Chapek (Copper River & 
Northwest Ltd, dba Moose Caboose) has applied for a Liquor License Renewal 
with the State through the AMCO (Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office).  

 

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: Council action to waive right to protest 
the renewal. 

  

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: none, staff sees no reason to protest see background 
  

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Interim Finance Director Dean Baugh and City 
Clerk Susan Bourgeois have determined this business to be current in all financial 
obligations to the City. Police Chief Mike Hicks has no public safety concerns about 
this business. This license was under review by AMCO last year but attached is an 
email that explains it is a current valid license. 

    

V. LEGAL ISSUES: The local governing body’s right to protest is defined in AS 
04.11.480, attached. 

 
VI.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: Council approval of the consent calendar would 

constitute approval of this motion: 
 
 Council motion to waive it’s right to protest the renewal of liquor license # 2587, 

Moose Caboose, Beverage Dispensary-Seasonal.  

3



 

 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350

October 4, 2019 

 

City of Cordova 

Via Email: cityclerk@cityofcordova.net  

   

Re: Notice of 2020/2021 Liquor License Renewal Application  

 

License Type: Beverage Dispensary – Seasonal License Number: 2587 

Licensee: Copper River & Northwest Limited, Inc. 

Doing Business As: The Moose Caboose 

  

We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 

documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 

 

A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 

furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 

protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 

defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 

a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 

capricious, and unreasonable.  

 

To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 

show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 

to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 

 

  

Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 

amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  

 

4

mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



1

Susan Bourgeois

From: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored) <amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 8:03 AM
To: Susan Bourgeois
Cc: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
Subject: RE: #2587 dba The Moose Caboose License Renewal

Good morning, 

 

The above mentioned license is valid and will expire at the end of 2019. The 2020/2021 renewal application is 

pending local government’s response and approval by the ABC Board.  

 

Thank you for asking & have a good day! 

 

Carrie Craig 
Occupational Licensing Examiner 

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99502 

alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov  
 

From: Susan Bourgeois [mailto:cityclerk@cityofcordova.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 3:26 PM 
To: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored) <amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov> 
Subject: RE: #2587 dba The Moose Caboose License Renewal 
 
I believe there was an investigation into this license last year. Can you please tell me the status at this time. 
 
From: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored) <amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 1:18 PM 
To: Susan Bourgeois <cityclerk@cityofcordova.net> 
Cc: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored) <amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov> 
Subject: #2587 dba The Moose Caboose License Renewal 
 
Good afternoon, 

 

Please see the attached notification for a completed liquor license application for your consideration. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Carrie Craig 
Occupational Licensing Examiner 

State of Alaska DCCED 

Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office 

550 W 7th Ave, Ste. 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 

15



 

 

reasons for the objection. The board shall consider the objections and

testimony received at a hearing conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) when

it considers the application. An objection and the record of a hearing

conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) shall be retained as part of the 

board's permanent record of its review of the application.

Sec. 04.11.480. Protest.

(a) A local governing body may protest the issuance, renewal,

relocation, or transfer to another person of a license by sending the 

board and the applicant a protest and the reasons for the protest

within 60 days of receipt from the board of notice of filing of the 

application. A protest received after the 60-day period may not be

accepted by the board, and in no event may a protest cause the board to

reconsider an approved renewal, relocation, or transfer. The local

governing body may protest the continued operation of a license during

the second year of the biennial license period by sending the board and

the licensee a protest and the reasons for the protest by January 31 of

the second year of the license. The procedures for action on a protest 

of continued operation of a license are the same as the procedures for 

action on a protest of a renewal application. The board shall consider

a protest and testimony received at a hearing conducted under AS

04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) when it considers the application or continued

operation, and the protest and the record of the hearing conducted 

under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) shall be kept as part of the board's

permanent record of its review. If an application or continued 

operation is protested, the board shall deny the application or

continued operation unless the board finds that the protest is

arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable.

(b) If the permanent residents residing outside of but within two

miles of an incorporated city or an established village wish to protest 

the issuance, renewal, or transfer of a license within the city or 

village, they shall file with the board a petition meeting the

requirements of AS 04.11.510(b)(3) requesting a public hearing within

30 days of the posting of notice required under AS 04.11.310, or by

December 31 of the year application is made for renewal of a license. 

The board shall consider testimony received at a hearing conducted 

under AS 04.11.510(b)(3) when it considers the application, and the

record of a hearing conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(3) shall be 

retained as part of the board's permanent record of its review of the

application.

(c) A local governing body may recommend that a license be issued,

renewed, relocated, or transferred with conditions. The board shall 

consider recommended conditions and testimony received at a hearing 

conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) when it considers the 

application or continued operation, and the recommended conditions and 

the record of the hearing conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) 

shall be kept as part of the board's permanent record of its review. If

the local governing body recommends conditions, the board shall impose 

the recommended conditions unless the board finds that the recommended

conditions are arbitrary, capricious, or unreasonable. If a condition

recommended by a local governing body is imposed on a licensee, the

local governing body shall assume responsibility for monitoring

compliance with the condition, except as otherwise provided by the

board.

(d) In addition to the right to protest under (a) of this section, a 

local governing body may notify the board that the local governing body 

has determined that a licensee has violated a provision of this title 

or a condition imposed on the licensee by the board. Unless the board

finds that the local governing body's determination is arbitrary,

capricious, or unreasonable, the board shall prepare the determination

as an accusation against the licensee under AS 44.62.360 and conduct

proceedings to resolve the matter as described under AS 04.11.510(c).

16

cityclerk
Highlight



  
 

  
  
 

 

AGENDA ITEM 7 
City Council Meeting Date: 11/6/2019 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM 

                 
      

FROM:       Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk   
 

DATE:              10/22/2019 
 

ITEM:             Council option to protest renewal of Liquor License #5653      
 

NEXT STEP:     Motion to waive protest via approval of consent calendar 

                 
  

  _____ ORDINANCE   _____ RESOLUTION 
  __x__ MOTION   _____ INFORMATION 
                  
                                                                                                     

I.   REQUEST OR ISSUE: A Cordova business owner, Andra Doll (Baja Taco, LLC, dba 
Baja Taco) has applied for a Liquor License Renewal with the State through the 
AMCO (Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office).  

 

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: Council action to waive right to protest 
the renewal. 

  

III. FISCAL IMPACTS: none, staff sees no reason to protest see background 
  

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Interim Finance Director Dean Baugh and City 
Clerk Susan Bourgeois have determined this business to be current in all financial 
obligations to the City. Police Chief Mike Hicks has no public safety concerns about 
this business.  

    

V. LEGAL ISSUES: The local governing body’s right to protest is defined in AS 
04.11.480, attached. 

 
VI.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: Council approval of the consent calendar would 

constitute approval of this motion: 
 
 Council motion to waive it’s right to protest the renewal of liquor license # 5653, 

Baja Taco, Restaurant/ Eating Place.  

17



 

 

 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 

Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350

October 21, 2019 

 

City of Cordova 

Via Email: cityclerk@cityofcordova.net 

 

Re: Notice of 2020/2021 Liquor License Renewal Application  

 

License Type: Restaurant/Eating Place License Number: 5653 

Licensee: Baja Tacos LLC 

Doing Business As: Baja Tacos 

  

We have received a completed renewal application for the above listed license (see attached application 

documents) within your jurisdiction. This is the notice required under AS 04.11.480. 

 

A local governing body may protest the approval of an application(s) pursuant to AS 04.11.480 by 

furnishing the director and the applicant with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the 

protest within 60 days of receipt of this notice, and by allowing the applicant a reasonable opportunity to 

defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body, as required by 3 AAC 304.145(d). If 

a protest is filed, the board will deny the application unless the board finds that the protest is arbitrary, 

capricious, and unreasonable.  

 

To protest the application referenced above, please submit your written protest within 60 days, and 

show proof of service upon the applicant and proof that the applicant has had a reasonable opportunity 

to defend the application before a meeting of the local governing body. 

 

  

Sincerely, 

 
Erika McConnell, Director 

amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  

 

18

mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov


19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



 

 

reasons for the objection. The board shall consider the objections and

testimony received at a hearing conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) when

it considers the application. An objection and the record of a hearing

conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) shall be retained as part of the 

board's permanent record of its review of the application.

Sec. 04.11.480. Protest.

(a) A local governing body may protest the issuance, renewal,

relocation, or transfer to another person of a license by sending the 

board and the applicant a protest and the reasons for the protest

within 60 days of receipt from the board of notice of filing of the 

application. A protest received after the 60-day period may not be

accepted by the board, and in no event may a protest cause the board to

reconsider an approved renewal, relocation, or transfer. The local

governing body may protest the continued operation of a license during

the second year of the biennial license period by sending the board and

the licensee a protest and the reasons for the protest by January 31 of

the second year of the license. The procedures for action on a protest 

of continued operation of a license are the same as the procedures for 

action on a protest of a renewal application. The board shall consider

a protest and testimony received at a hearing conducted under AS

04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) when it considers the application or continued

operation, and the protest and the record of the hearing conducted 

under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) shall be kept as part of the board's

permanent record of its review. If an application or continued 

operation is protested, the board shall deny the application or

continued operation unless the board finds that the protest is

arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable.

(b) If the permanent residents residing outside of but within two

miles of an incorporated city or an established village wish to protest 

the issuance, renewal, or transfer of a license within the city or 

village, they shall file with the board a petition meeting the

requirements of AS 04.11.510(b)(3) requesting a public hearing within

30 days of the posting of notice required under AS 04.11.310, or by

December 31 of the year application is made for renewal of a license. 

The board shall consider testimony received at a hearing conducted 

under AS 04.11.510(b)(3) when it considers the application, and the

record of a hearing conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(3) shall be 

retained as part of the board's permanent record of its review of the

application.

(c) A local governing body may recommend that a license be issued,

renewed, relocated, or transferred with conditions. The board shall 

consider recommended conditions and testimony received at a hearing 

conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) when it considers the 

application or continued operation, and the recommended conditions and 

the record of the hearing conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) 

shall be kept as part of the board's permanent record of its review. If

the local governing body recommends conditions, the board shall impose 

the recommended conditions unless the board finds that the recommended

conditions are arbitrary, capricious, or unreasonable. If a condition

recommended by a local governing body is imposed on a licensee, the

local governing body shall assume responsibility for monitoring

compliance with the condition, except as otherwise provided by the

board.

(d) In addition to the right to protest under (a) of this section, a 

local governing body may notify the board that the local governing body 

has determined that a licensee has violated a provision of this title 

or a condition imposed on the licensee by the board. Unless the board

finds that the local governing body's determination is arbitrary,

capricious, or unreasonable, the board shall prepare the determination

as an accusation against the licensee under AS 44.62.360 and conduct

proceedings to resolve the matter as described under AS 04.11.510(c).

27

cityclerk
Highlight



 

Reg Mtg Min 
October 16, 2019 
Page 1 of 4 

Regular City Council Meeting 

October 16, 2019 @ 7:00 pm 

Cordova Center Community Rooms A & B 

Minutes 
 

A. Call to order  
Vice Mayor Melina Meyer called the Council Regular Meeting to order at 7:00 pm on October 16, 2019, in the Cordova 
Center Community Rooms. 
 

B. Invocation and pledge of allegiance  

Vice Mayor Meyer led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

C. Roll call 

Present for roll call were Council members Tom Bailer, Ken Jones, Jeff Guard, Melina Meyer, Anne Schaefer, David 
Allison and David Glasen. Mayor Clay Koplin was absent. Also present were Student Council Representative William 
Deaton, City Manager Alan Lanning and City Clerk Susan Bourgeois. 
 

D. Approval of Regular Agenda  
M/Allison S/Bailer to approve the Regular Agenda. 

Vote on the motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion was approved. 
 

E. Disclosures of Conflicts of Interest and ex parte communications - none 
 

F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors 

1. Guest speakers – Interim Finance Director Dean Baugh reported on City Finances: he had a handout which was an 

8-page current financial report for the council to look over. He basically stated that you are better off than last year at this 

time, but it’s still not good. Last year, all City funds were almost $1 million down at this point of the year and currently, 

it’s about $95,000 down which isn’t bad. General fund, he continued, is right about where it usually is this time, he 

reminded them that in the past they weren’t as aware of it because it was spread out all over, but this is consistent with 

the past. Available cash balances show the general fund at negative $700 thousand and last year is was at negative $800 

thousand, so that is better.  

Lanning wanted to clarify for Council that this is through September, but expenses are consistent monthly, whereas 

revenues are not. Baugh agreed and said that 3Q sales tax and second half property tax will both be in by end of October, 

those are 2 big revenues, so this is not where you will be at year-end. Also, Fish tax should be in any day now, another 

large revenue for the general fund. Baugh said in December we should have a goal of a healthy fund balance because the 

beginning of the year we don’t see any revenue for a while, July, August, September. 

Bailer asked Baugh if he has an answer about the City switching to Alaska Airlines credit cards. Baugh said an employee’s 

name would be needed and their mileage plan number. Council members suggested he ask the school district how they 

do theirs.  

2. Audience comments regarding agenda items 

Barb Jewell of 2.2-mile Whitshed Rd. spoke about the minutes from the last meeting. Specifically, about the CCMC 

report about the meeting at the hospital between CCMC Board members and hospital employees. She said the hospital 

staff at that meeting were very much concerned about other things, more than just whether or not they would have their 

jobs.   

3. Chairpersons and Representatives of Boards and Commissions  

CCMCA Board – Chairman Greg Meyer wasn’t able to attend and left a report for the Vice Mayor to give: Vice Mayor 
Meyer reported that 1) they have flu shots available; 2) communication with NVE is going well, we are responding to 

information requests so they can get their assessment done; 3) they are conducting a community health needs assessment 

currently; 4) are hiring a CFO to assist Randall – they do not want to get behind on their books. 

School Board – President Barb Jewell reported they met last week to establish board and district goals for the upcoming 

year – they had a good discussion about what they had accomplished over the year, their strengths and weaknesses and 

what they perceived as opportunities and threats this next upcoming year. Goals: 1) more outreach and communication 

to the community; 2) focus on advocacy – within the community and the state and not just with the legislature but with 

other regulatory bodies that impact our functioning, perhaps including ASAA; 3) expressing in intentional 

communication what or needs are and why; 4) focus on our curriculum, ensure it is strong and appropriate and well-

reviewed; 5) come to an understanding about our facility needs. 

28



 

Reg Mtg Min 
October 16, 2019 
Page 2 of 4 

Fundraising campaign is underway in earnest – the intent is to support all activities at the school; particularly because it 

looks like our costs have increased by about $100,000 because of the ferry schedule. The district will be bearing some of 

the cost of that increase with efficiencies and the rest will be covered by the fundraising. She also said that School Board 

is interested in a joint work session, they would like to hear from Council what it is they want to discuss with the School 

Board so they can be prepared.  

4. Student Council Representative Report – William Deaton reported that Chris from the PWSSC gave student council 

a presentation yesterday about vaping – he brought in 2 sets of pig lungs to show the difference between the healthy lungs 

and lungs of a pig addicted to nicotine either through tobacco use or through vaping. November 4 – 8 there will be a 

vaping awareness campaign and they will show the video of the pig lung presentation, along with flyers in the bathrooms 

and the halls.   

Tom Bailer reported as the City representative on the PWSAC Board of Directors. He stated that PWSAC had the fall 

meeting here, they’ve hired Tommy Sheridan as the new executive director and there have been more locals (Cordovans) 

elected to the executive committee.  
 

G. Approval of Consent Calendar  
5. Per Charter Section 2-8 and Cordova Municipal Code 3.12.022, recordation of excused absence of Council member 
Jeff Guard and recordation of unexcused absence of Council member Ken Jones from the Oct 2, 2019 Regular Meeting 
Vote on the approval of the consent calendar: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Glasen-yes; Jones-yes; Meyer-yes; Schaefer-yes; Allison-yes; 
Bailer-yes and Guard-yes. Consent calendar was approved. 
 

H. Approval of Minutes 

M/Bailer S/Schaefer to approve the minutes. 

6. Minutes of the 10-02-19 Council Public Hearing 

7. Minutes of the 10-02-19 Council Regular Meeting  

Vote on the motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion was approved. 
 

I. Consideration of Bids - none 
 

J. Reports of Officers  

8. Mayor’s Report – Mayor Koplin was not present, no report. 

9. Manager’s Report - City Manager Alan Lanning said he was truly thankful for the opportunity and wished them luck 

moving forward. 

10. City Clerk’s Report – Bourgeois said she had a schedule that Helen Howarth has left her to give to Council about 

the next few meetings and the plan she had laid out for budget work and budget approval.  

11. Staff Reports – 3Q 2019 

a. Cordova Library – Director Debbie Carlson 

b. Museum & Cordova Center – Director Mimi Briggs 
c. Information Services/Technology – Director Jason Gabrielson 

d. City Investments – UBS Financial, Chad Adams and Buck Adams 
e. Parks & Recreation – Director Susie Herschleb 

f. Harbor & Port – Harbormaster Tony Schinella 
Bailer commented on the UBS report – he said after budget he’d like council to take a good look at this. He learned that 

PWSAC has it in their bylaws to automatically go out to RFP every 5 years for investments and they had been with UBS 

and are now with Merrill Lynch. Bailer wanted staff to know that these reports get read and he appreciates them; he 

knows staff is doing a great job, the best they can. As far as Harbor – he thinks the rates should go up on people like him 

who don’t have a slip but use the ramp and 3-stage, boom, that’s $80/year – he thinks that should be more.  
 

K. Correspondence 

12. 09-30-19 Cordova’s Full Value Determination by the Office of the State Assessor 

13. 10-01-19 Chamber of Commerce update and request for quarterly funding 

14. 10-04-19 Bob Smith letter re City Manager application including response from City HR  

15. 10-23-19 Comment period closes for Whitshed Rockslide Mitigation 

15a. 10-11-19 Mayor letter of Support for NVE JVCP Grant application 

Schaefer commented on item 15 – she would be in favor of the City commenting in support of this. Council concurred 

that the Mayor or Vice Mayor should write a letter in support. Allison and Bailer thanked Bob Smith for applying for 

the City Manager job.  It does look like he got his letter, the two may have crossed in the mail. Allison also thanked the 

29



 

Reg Mtg Min 
October 16, 2019 
Page 3 of 4 

Chamber of Commerce for the update they provided in their letter. Vice Mayor Meyer mentioned the last-minute letter 

that NVE had asked for in support of a grant, it is on page 52, she discussed it with Mayor Koplin, he was out of town, 

so she signed it.  
 

L. Ordinances and Resolutions  

16. Resolution 10-19-44 A resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, authorizing amendment to the 
FY19 budget in the amount of $269,000 to purchase a refuse vehicle 
M/Glasen S/Allison to approve Resolution 10-19-44 a resolution of the City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska, 
authorizing amendment to the FY19 budget in the amount of $269,000 to purchase a refuse vehicle 
Glasen said he is in favor because the permanent fund is being paid back on this purchase. Allison said to clarify for the 
record, essentially, this has been approved but it wasn’t expended in 2018 when it was approved, so all we are doing here 
is moving it into the correct budget year, 2019.  
Vote on the motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Meyer-yes; Jones-yes; Schaefer-yes; Guard-yes; Allison-yes; Glasen-yes and Bailer-
yes. Motion was approved. 
 

M. Unfinished Business – none 
 

N. New & Miscellaneous Business 

17. Council action on disposal and method of disposal of Parcels 2, 3, 4 & 6 along Orca Road 

M/Schaefer S/Allison to dispose of Parcels 2, 3, 4 and 6 as indicated in the Letter of Interest submitted by the Alaska 

Department of Transportation with attached drawings as outlined in Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by negotiating 

an agreement with the Alaska Department of Transportation to purchase the property for less than fair market value 

Schaefer said she is in favor – this is a huge project that DOT has been working on with the City, the CRWP – it is a 

benefit to the City for the culvert replacement, will be an improvement to the infrastructure there, a very collaborative 

process. Allison said he would echo those comments and added that the Planning Commission looked at this and 

unanimously voted to support it as well.  

Vote on the motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion was approved. 

18. Council action on disposal and method of disposal of Lots 3 & 4 Block 8, Original Townsite 

M/Schaefer S/Jones to dispose of Lots 3 and 4, Block 8, Original Townsite and the improvements thereon as outlined 

in Cordova Municipal Code 5.22.060 B by negotiating an agreement with the Chamber of Commerce to lease OR 

purchase the property. 

Schaefer said the chamber is a good partner, they are doing great work and she is supportive of them staying in that 

building, she asked if the lease would again be at $1/year and the actual lease rate to be counted as an in-kind contribution. 

Planner Leif Stavig said that would be a Council decision that could be made when the lease comes before them again 

after negotiations, he said it would probably come in the same form unless he hears something different. Jones also spoke 

in support. Meyer said she will support this, but she would like to see the City move away from owning buildings and 

leasing them in this way and also bearing the utility and maintenance costs of those buildings.  

Vote on the motion: 7 yeas, 0 nays. Motion was approved. 

19. Pending Agenda, Calendar and Elected & Appointed Officials lists 

Council asked for a work session with law enforcement in the community (Chief Hicks, USFS reps and State Trooper 

reps) to be held on October 30 at 6pm. Bourgeois said we have Nov 13 scheduled for a work session with the School 

Board. Also, the incoming manager has a plan for budget work session Nov 6, then Dec 4 and ultimate budget and fee 

schedule approval on Dec 18. Council discussed the need for maybe more budget work sessions and Bourgeois and 

Council agreed that they could have others if it seemed as though they were needed, they could be scheduled later if 

necessary. Vice Mayor Meyer said she’d like to see a resolution on the next agenda showing Council support of CCMC 

Authority Board working with NVE – Jones agreed and said this is a good step that maybe should have been taken 

already but will be a good opportunity for the community to come give Council their ideas/opinions. After lengthy debate 

over the merits of the resolution and the content of a proposed resolution, City Clerk Bourgeois reminded Council that 

this was pending agenda and if 2 council members were willing to agree to putting a resolution on an agenda, then they 

should do so and when the resolution was before council, that would be the appropriate time to debate the merits and 

language of the resolution.  
  

O. Audience Participation 

Cathy Renfeldt of the Cordova Chamber of Commerce thanked Council for the decision regarding allowing the Chamber 

to stay in their current location. She, Robert Venables from Southeast Conference and Anthony Mallott from Sea Alaska 

30



 

Reg Mtg Min 
October 16, 2019 
Page 4 of 4 

Corporation are co-sponsoring a policy proposition before the State Chamber of Commerce about support for AMHS 

and ferry reform. The fall forum is October 28-30 in Girdwood. 

Barb Jewell of mile 2.2 Whitshed Rd said she does encourage City Council to put something on an agenda about CCMC 

and health services in Cordova and where Council stands on that, on working with NVE. She thinks it’s a great idea and 

will give people the opportunity to come speak about it. She said even though Council member Allison said its clear that 

CCMCA Board is in control there, she said she disagrees that it is clear, she says it’s a very complex structure that is not 

easily understood. She thinks there are outstanding questions about how a City asset, a public asset such as the hospital 

can have ownership transfer without a very public process. 

Cathy Renfeldt citizen of 308 Railroad Row was very impressed with the search and rescue efforts of last week. She said 

even if the outcome was not what everyone hoped for, she thinks it was miraculous that he was found, and she thinks 

that the efforts were a success. She wanted to thank the community, it gave her great pride in this community to watch 

everyone support the search and rescue and his family.  
 

P. Council Comments 

Bailer wanted to know why the trashed vehicles that were in recent accidents are right out in front of the police 

Department for everyone to see, it seems like they could be in a better spot. He also reported that there was an expensive 

snafu with the sale of the Coho building – he thinks employees need to be held accountable and this was an expensive 

mistake that was just a matter of getting a signature. He said he is very confident that if we wind up switching over to 

Native health that we would continue to have quality healthcare, maybe even improved healthcare – he has no doubt 

about that. He thanked Lanning for his work here. 

Guard also thanked the outgoing City Manager for the work he’s done for us and he wished him the best of luck. 

Schaefer also thanked Alan for his work, she said she learned a lot from him, he was very patient. She also thanked all 

of those who volunteered with the search and rescue effort. 
Glasen also thanked Alan and thanked the volunteer fire department.  

Allison thanked Alan also and on behalf of Council he bought a little Cordova care package to give Alan as he left.  

Jones also thanked the outgoing manager. 
 

Q. Executive Session 
 

R. Adjournment 

M/Allison S/Guard to adjourn the meeting. 

Hearing no objection Vice Mayor Meyer adjourned the meeting at 8:27 pm. 
 

Approved: November 6, 2019    

 

 

Attest: ____________________________________ 

           Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

31



Mayors Report for Nov 6, 2019 

City of Cordova 
Mayor’s Report 
November 6, 2019 
 
Harbor Renovations:  The US House of Representatives passed a harbor funding bill this week. 
 
Fisheries Development Committee I will be in Juneau next Wednesday to meet with ADF&G 
Commercial Fisheries Division Operations Manager Forrest Bowers. Several Cordova Fisheries 
Development committee members will be meeting in person or by telephone to discuss crab and 
other fisheries in Prince William Sound. Unfortunately, this will cause me to call in to the regular 
council meeting.  The committee has been working on development or restoration of several 
fisheries that can deliver to Cordova. 
 
Cordova Winter AMHS Service:  I will be meeting with Deputy Commissioner Mary Siroky of 
AMHS in Juneau Wednesday, November 6, to discuss 2 options for winter service to commence 
in January. I will be in Anchorage for personal leave on Thursday and Friday and will meet with 
AMHS Commissioner John MacKinnon to have the same conversation. I am pushing for a yes or 
no answer, so we know where we stand. 
 
Alaska Airlines Freight Service:  Just a reminder that for the next month the 737-800 class filling 
in for the freighter will have a per-piece weight limitation. 
 
Ravn Air Alaska: I have not heard an update on whether Ravn is still contemplating adding 
Cordova as a route. 
 
There is correspondence in the packet reflecting some of my recent engagement with the State 
administration. 
 
I will be travelling on business the week of November 18th and will miss that regular council 
meeting, and will not be in a location I can call in from.   
 
Have a safe week Cordova and remember to drive carefully with school in session and our dark 
mornings. 
 
Mayor Clay Koplin 

32



 

 

   

 

CITY CLERK’S REPORT TO COUNCIL 
November 6, 2019 Regular Council Meeting 

Date of Report: Oct 10 – Oct 31, 2019 

Clerk’s Office needs Council Feedback on:  

• City Clerk, Deputy Clerk will be at Clerk’s conference and AML out of the office Nov 18 & 19 

Clerk’s Office activities: 

• Prepared agenda and packet for Work Session and Regular Meeting of November 6, 2019 
• Prepared 2 liquor license renewal items on agenda tonight 
• Prepared Sobriety Celebration Proclamation for tonight’s agenda 
• Compiling board & commission applications for upcoming vacancies – there will be appointments 

made at November 20 meeting 
• Made travel arrangements for AML for City Manager, Vice Mayor and Clerk and Deputy Clerk 
• Scheduled/noticed Fisheries Development Committee meeting of October 24 
• Assisted Finance Department with CCMC PERS payment wire transfer on October 30 
• Agenda meeting with City Manager and Mayor on October 31 
• Conferred with City Attorney on Class Action Lawsuit regarding prescription opiates under my 

report tonight 
• Worked more on Clerk, Mayor, Council budgets 
• Looked over fee schedule and made suggestions and edits 
• Received and evaluated a records request concerning litigation 
• Re-worked Council agenda format to include new language under executive sessions 
• Deputy Clerk analyzing Senior Citizen Property Tax exemption applications and looking into new 

language for 2020 applications 
• Completed Deputy Clerk annual evaluation document 
• Completed third quarter APOC report for Employer of Lobbyist 

 

 Susan Bourgeois, CMC 

City of Cordova  

Office of the City Clerk  

Cordova, AK  99574 

601 First  St reet  *  PO Box 1210 

Phone:  907.424.6248 

Fax:  907.424.6000 

Cell:  907.253.6248 

E-m ail:  cityclerk@cityofcordova.net  

33



1

Susan Bourgeois

From: Nils Andreassen <nils@akml.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 11:20 AM
To: Susan Bourgeois
Subject: Draft 2020 Resolutions and Position Statement

 

 

 

 

AML's 2020 Draft Resolutions and Positions Statement 
Please review prior to November 22nd's Annual Meeting 

 

 

At AML's Annual Meeting on Friday, November 22, at the conclusion of our Annual 
Local Government Conference, members will be asked to vote on their 2020 
Resolutions and Position Statement.  
 
The Alaska Municipal League has drafted and/or received 21 resolutions for 2020. 
Additionally, we propose bringing forward 10 resolutions from 2019. At the same 
time, we have the 2020 Position Statement - which includes legislative positions - 
developed. These documents are hyperlinked below: 

• 2019 Resolutions - of those produced last year, these remain relevant  
• 2020 Draft Resolutions - these address current priorities and/or provide an 

opportunity for members to give guidance where clarity is needed  
• 2020 Position Statement - new this year is a list of current legislation on which 

we are suggesting the body take a position  
 
Some of the topics addressed by resolution are more challenging than others, and 
we're looking forward to member feedback. We also understand that the number of 
resolutions may seem daunting, but the reality is that there are so many areas of 
decision-making that impact members that we want to be fully prepared to engage in 
conversations with policy makers as issues come up. 
 
The Resolutions Committee will meet on the afternoon of November 20, to which you 
are invited if you want to introduce any other resolution or believe that current 

34



2

resolutions do not meet the criteria for which the Resolution Committee is 
responsible. Resolutions should: 

• Address specific issues 
• Address regional issues as well as statewide concerns 
• Address timely issues 
• Align with AML principles and positions 
• Not allow conflict between one community against another 
• Not benefit only one community - edit to make statewide or broadly applicable 
• Address different topics - allowed to be combined if similar 

 
If you have feedback on these prior to November 20, please do feel free to send it to 
me at nils@akml.org and I can compile to share with the Resolutions Committee.  
 
On Friday, November 22, we'll address the Position Statement first, followed by 2019 
and then 2020 Resolutions. For the Position Statement, we will vote individually on 
support or opposition to legislation. For Resolutions, these will each be taken up as a 
package, and members can ask to pull resolutions for discussion. Remember: pulling a 
resolution for discussion is different than voting in opposition.  
 
We'll use handheld voting devices, which should speed things up and give us clean 
tallies. Each member will be allocated one device per authorized representative.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, and we'll send out a reminder about 
the process as we get closer. 
 
We're looking forward to working together to make a difference! 

 

RESOLUTI ON GUI DELI NES  

 

 

 

 

AML |  One Sealaska Plaza, Suite 200, Juneau, AK 99801  

Unsubscribe cityclerk@cityofcordova.net  

Update Profile |  About  Constant  Contact  

Sent  by nils@akm l.org in collaborat ion with

Try em ail m arket ing for free today!

 

35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



MEMORANDUM        October 21, 2019 
TO:  Susan Bourgeois 
FROM:  John Bitney  
SUBJECT: Oil tax initiative 
 
At the last City Council meeting, you indicated there was some discussion about the recent 
approval of an oil tax initiative.  Below is an effort to summarize the initiative and provide some 
observations how it will play out in the coming months. 
 
Please know my analysis is meant only as an impartial summary.   
 
On October 15, 2019, Lieutenant Governor Kevin Meyer certified an initiative application 
entitled “An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax, tax payments, and tax credits.” 
 
With this approval, the initiative sponsors now have one year to gather 28,501 signatures from 
qualified voters (10 percent of those who voted in the preceding general election). 
 
The new oil tax initiative consists of two pages, and amends the state’s existing tax structure to 
increase production taxes only on the three large fields that supply most of Alaska’s oil and 
revenue – Alpine, Kuparuk and Prudhoe Bay.  
 
The tax increase applies at all oil price levels for fields producing 400 million cumulative barrels 
a year.  No other fields are close to meeting this benchmark.  Two fields – Pikka and Willow – are 
about to begin producing oil within the next 2-3 years, and could possibly reach 400 million 
barrels by the 4th year of production. 
  
Fields producing less than the threshold would continue to be subject to the state’s existing tax 
structure. 
  
The initiative would, for these larger fields: 
  

• Maintain the hybrid gross/net tax system, with changes. As with today’s system, a 
company would pay ‘the higher of’ the gross or net tax – whichever gets the state more. 

  
• The base gross minimum tax would increase from 4% to 10%. For context, in Oklahoma 

the gross tax is 7%; in North Dakota, around 10% - yet these states don’t have a net tax 
at higher prices. Also for context, recent tax bills have attempted to change the gross 
minimum tax from 4 to 5 or 6 percent. 

  
• A new surcharge to the gross minimum tax would kick in at prices of $50/barrel and 

higher – although, the net tax would kick in close to $50, so this may be a less relevant 
component, depending on the field and the costs. 
 

• The cross-over from gross to net would hit at lower prices than today’s tax structure. 
  

• In the net tax, the per-barrel credit goes away completely for these three fields. For 
context, the per-barrel credit (across all North Slope fields) is worth about $1.2 billion 
today.  The initiative would repeal it only for the three fields. 

50



• The initiative adds a progressivity surcharge to the net tax already in statute – above the 
35% tax rate – when the production tax value (gross value minus lease expenditures) of 
a barrel is $50 or higher.  That would be at about $86-$87 per barrel price – depending 
on lease expenditures. 
 

• Ballpark, the initiative would mean the bigger companies operating the three fields 
subject to the tax increase would pay 3-4 or more times the tax they pay now, at prices 
between $60 and $70 per barrel.  (For example, the gross minimum increase itself, going 
from 4% to 10%, is a 2.5 times increase.) 

    
• The initiative calls for full public disclosure of all filings and backup/support for the taxes 

paid for these fields. To date, taxpayer information – no matter who you are – has been 
confidential in Alaska by statute. (This provision is likely to generate litigation over equal 
protection issues.) 

  
• The initiative shifts from annual to monthly taxes.   

  

OBSERVATIONS/COMMENTS 

 
- Although initiative sponsors have one year to gather signatures, they have until January 

21, 2020 (Day 1 of the next Legislative Session) in order to put the question on 2020 
election ballot.  If they don’t’ meet this deadline, the initiative could be eligible for the 
2022 election once they reach the minimum number of signatures within the deadline 
thereafter. 
 

- If the signatures are gathered before January 21, the legislature could remove the 
question from the next ballot by passing a “substantially similar” bill during the next 
session.  Since the initiative touches multiple aspects of the tax system, any legislative 
measure would have to be similarly involved in all of these aspects in order to be deemed 
“substantially similar.”   
 

- Accompanying the Lieutenant Governor’s approval of the application was an opinion by 
the Attorney General (see link below). 

   
https://ltgov.alaska.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/3/10.14.2019-19OGTX-Attorney-General-
Opinion.pdf 
 

Although the Attorney General recommended approval of the initiative on the basic 
premise that the application met the minimum criteria, he makes several statements 
indicating that the language of the initiative will likely face litigation.  We will likely see a 
situation similar to the recent initiative on water quality standards (IE Stand for Salmon), 
which  was amended by litigation in the courts system after it was slated for 
consideration in the 2018 election.   

51

https://ltgov.alaska.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/3/10.14.2019-19OGTX-Attorney-General-Opinion.pdf
https://ltgov.alaska.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/3/10.14.2019-19OGTX-Attorney-General-Opinion.pdf
https://ltgov.alaska.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/3/10.14.2019-19OGTX-Attorney-General-Opinion.pdf
https://ltgov.alaska.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/3/10.14.2019-19OGTX-Attorney-General-Opinion.pdf


1

Susan Bourgeois

From: Richard and Debbie Collins <rcollins@ctcak.net>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 6:00 PM
To: Susan Bourgeois
Subject: Whitshed Road

Dear Mayor Koplin and Council Members, 
 
There is an open comment period for major work to be completed on the dangerous area at approximately 3 mile Whitshed 
Road.  Please submit a letter from the city supporting this project and if you are able submit personal letters. This area is 
very dangerous and continues to erode on the bay side and there is  potential for more rock slides on the opposite side. 
While it is a state road, the area is in city limits.  We need the city to back this project for all residents of Cordova as this 
area is seeing an increase in building, but also a recreational area for residents and visitors alike. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
 
Debbie Collins 
 
 

52



����������	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������	���� �!
��������"#$�%&'()'�*$+',-.$/-�01�2/34,0/.$/-'&�50/($,3'-40/�67$+',-.$/-8�4(�($$)4/9�4/+:-�1,0.�-#$�+:;&4<�0/�-#$�04&74(<#',9$�+,$3$/-40/�'/7�<0/-4/9$/<=�+&'/�,$9:&'-40/(�:/7$,�>?�%%5�@A�%,-4<&$�B6#--+CDDEEEF&$94(F(-'-$F')F:(D;'(4(D''<F'(+G>?F@AFBHH8F��"#$�7$+',-.$/-�4(�'&(0�'<<$+-4/9�<0..$/-(�0/�0:,(-'-:-0,=�':-#0,4-4$(�,$&$3'/-�-0�<0/-4/9$/<=�+&'//4/9�:/7$,�%I�BJFHB6#--+CDDEEEF')&$9F903D;'(4(D(-'-:-$(F'(+GBJFHB8FKL�MNOPQRQP�SOTUVWXQLY�SOZQMQLYM�WSO�NSLNLMO[�WX�X\QM�XQ]Ô�WY[�X\OSO�WSO�YL�[SWRX�SOTUVWXQLYM�XL�SOZQO_`�a'($7�:+0/�-#$�4/+:-�,$<$43$7b�'�10,.'&�,$9:&'-40/�7,'1-4/9�'/7�,$34$E�+,0<$((�.'=�;$�4/4-4'-$7�'/7�E0:&7�;$�(:;c$<-�-0+:;&4<�,$34$E�'/7�<0..$/-F"#$�7$+',-.$/-�(+$<414<'&&=�E0:&7�&4)$�-0�#$',�';0:-�E#$-#$,�-#$�<:,,$/-�,$9:&'-40/(�<0:&7�;$�.'7$�.0,$�<&$',�'/7:/7$,(-'/7';&$�E4-#0:-�<0.+,0.4(4/9�$/34,0/.$/-'&�+,0-$<-40/�0,�41�'/=�+0,-40/(�.'=�;$�0:-7'-$7�0,�7:+&4<'-43$F��"#$7$+',-.$/-�4(�'&(0�4/-$,$(-$7�4/�/$E�47$'(�-#'-�.'=�.')$�<0/-4/9$/<=�+&'/(�.0,$�$11$<-43$F��%(�-#4(�4(�'�(<0+4/9�+,0<$((b�'&&+:;&4<�<0..$/-(�E4&&�;$�<0/(47$,$7�'/7�+0(-$7�0/�-#$�*25�E$;(4-$b�;:-�-#$�7$+',-.$/-�E4&&�/0-�;$�+,$+',4/9�',$(+0/(43$/$((�(:..',=F	
�����d��
�eSQXXOY�PL]]OYXM�]UMX�fO�SOPOQZO[�fg�X\O�[ONWSX]OYX�YL�VWXOS�X\WY�hhijk�N]�LY�lWYUWSg�hĵ�mnmno"0�(:;.4-�=0:,�<0..$/-(�$&$<-,0/4<'&&=b�34(4-C�#--+CDD'&'()'7$<F<0..$/-4/+:-F<0.�����������p���
����������������������I$-#�q0;4/(0/%&'()'�*$+',-.$/-�01�2/34,0/.$/-'&�50/($,3'-40/*434(40/�01�I+4&&�r,$3$/-40/�'/7�q$(+0/($�s�r,$3$/-40/b�r,$+',$7/$((b�'/7�q$(+0/($�r,09,'.J>H�t/43$,(4-=�%3$/:$u'4,;'/)(b�%v�ww@Hw7$<F<+,x'&'()'F903	������������"#$�1:&&�<0/-$/-(�01�'&&�(:;.4--$7�<0..$/-(�',$�������������
�������������'/7�E4&&�;$�+0(-$7�0/&4/$�4/�1:&&7:,4/9�-#$�(<0+4/9�<0..$/-�+$,407Fu0&&0E4/9�-#4(�(<0+4/9�+,0<$((b�'/=�+,0+0($7�,$9:&'-0,=�,$34(40/(�E4&&�;$�,$&$'($7�10,�+:;&4<�,$34$E�'/7�<0..$/-�4/�'($+','-$�+,0<$((�<0/(4(-$/-�E4-#�%I�BBFJyb�-#$�%7.4/4(-,'-43$�r,0<$7:,$(�%<-F"#$�7$+',-.$/-�<0.+&4$(�E4-#�"4-&$�zz�01�-#$�%.$,4<'/(�E4-#�*4(';4&4-4$(�%<-�01�>wwHF��z1�=0:�',$�'�+$,(0/�E4-#�'�74(';4&4-=�E#0/$$7(�'�(+$<4'&�'<<0..07'-40/�4/�0,7$,�-0�+',-4<4+'-$�4/�-#4(�+,0<$((b�+&$'($�<0/-'<-�v'-$�{,0|<0�'-�6wH@8�BJA}J>@>�0,�"**q$&'=�I$,34<$�>}?HH}@@H}?w@~D""��0,�74'&�@>>�>H�7'=(�+,40,�-0�-#$�$/7�01�-#$�+:;&4<�(<0+4/9�+$,407F������������0/$ ���������������5,$'-$7�>HD>ADyH>w�wCHHCyw�%��;=�<14(#E4<) �������*$+',-.$/-C 2/34,0/.$/-'&�50/($,3'-40/5'-$90,=C r:;&4<��0-4<$(I:;}5'-$90,=C�0<'-40/6(8C I-'-$E47$r,0c$<-Dq$9:&'-40/�GC�r:;&4(#�*'-$C >HD>ADyH>w%,<#43$�*'-$C >D>ADyHyH�23$/-(D*$'7&4/$(C 50..$/-(�*:$>D>ADyHyH�>>CAw+.
�����������p��������p��������

53



54



 

  

October 23, 2019 
 
April Woolery, DOT&PF Planner 
2301 Peger Road 
Fairbanks, AK  99709 
 
RE: Mile 3.1 Whitshed Road Rockslide Mitigation 
 
The City of Cordova strongly supports the Alaska Department of Transportation’s (ADOT) 
application for hazard mitigation partnership funding to FEMA for mitigation of rockslides at 3.1 
Whitshed Road. Concerned citizens have brought awareness to the issue; frequently citing their 
safety concerns associated with driving on that tight corner.   
 
I have personally inspected the site and noted the scouring along the ditch line that is undermining 
both the asphalt road surface and the rocky slope perched above it.  The City has been in contact with 
ADOT staff requesting improvements to the site and we support the pro-active approach to stabilizing 
the slope to protect public safety and the nearby wetlands and watersheds that this ditch line is 
tributary to. 
 
Please consider funding this necessary project to correct a functional and environmental hazard to 
our community, which relies on both safe roads for citizens and clean, stable watersheds for our 
commercial fishing economy. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
 
Clay Koplin, PE, Mayor 
City of Cordova, Alaska    
PO Box 1210 
Cordova, AK 99574 
(907) 253-5026 M 
 
  
 
  
 
 

55



56



 
From: Clay Koplin 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 2:13 PM 
To: Mason, Janice L (GOV) <janice.mason@alaska.gov>; julia.mesdag@alaska.gov <julia.mesdag@alaska.gov> 
Cc: bertrand.adams@eyak-nsn.gov <bertrand.adams@eyak-nsn.gov> 
Subject: Requested Meeting with Governor Dunleavy  
  
Dear Governor: 
 

For the past several months, Cordova has been occupied with many opportunities and challenges. 
  
Cordovans have developed a new comprehensive community plan, approved local bonds for 
harbor upgrades, and improved the economics of healthy salmon returns by increasing their value 
in domestic and global markets. In June, we cut the ribbon on a new electrical battery that liberates 
renewable hydro energy, thus saving tens of thousands of gallons of cost of diesel generation 
during peak usage periods and winter months.  This is one element of a larger, nationally leading 
grid modernization project with the US Department of Energy that showcases cutting-edge 
Alaskan microgrid technology.  Our Fisheries Advisory Committee has appreciated working with 
ADF&G toward harvesting new seafood and developing new fisheries.  These new fisheries 
dovetail perfectly with your efforts to attract investment and economic opportunities to our state. 
 

Our community also faces state budget cuts that will increase local taxes, and isolate us further 
from the state’s transportation network.  As we face that reality, we need to make sure we take full 
advantage of any opportunities to keep the bright spots moving forward.  This message is to 
request an opportunity to meet with you to discuss how we can best work with your administration 
on finding efficiencies in state government while maximizing private investment potential.  There 
are opportunities to achieve a win-win for both, but it will require some communication and 
coordination with the state. 
 

Thank you for considering this request.  We would love to have you visit Cordova anytime and see 
our world-class salmon processing industry.  In the event you are available to meet, we will be glad 
to try and coordinate a trip to Anchorage or wherever you’re available.  The Native Village of 
Eyak's Sobriety Celebration on November 15-17 is a key contributor to Cordova's status as one of 
the safest communities in the state and is just around the corner if that would fit your schedule. 
 

November 6, 7, or 8 would be very opportune days for us to meet with you in Anchorage as both 
Bert and I will be there for unrelated business and will make ourselves available at any time during 
those days.  Otherwise, any date before December 9th except for November 15-25 due to other 
commitments can be arranged for a meeting in Juneau or Anchorage. 
 

Respectfully, 
 

Clay Koplin, Mayor, City of Cordova 

Bert Adams, Executive Director, Native Village of Eyak 

 

57



 

 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 20 
City Council Meeting Date:  11/06/19 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
      

FROM: Dean Baugh, Interim Finance Director 
 
DATE: 10/23/19 
 
ITEM: FY19 Budget amendment for 2019 Emergency Management Grant (EMPG-GY19) 
    
NEXT STEP:     Council approval of Resolution 11-19-46 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
            

  _____ ORDINANCE   __X__ RESOLUTION 
  _____ MOTION   _____  INFORMATION 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                     

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: Amendment of the FY19 adopted budget by $36,000 to fund the 
EMPG-GY19 grant project. Grant amount $18,000, grant requires an $18,000 City Match.  

 
II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: Council moves to approve resolution 11-19-46 to 

amend the FY19 adopted budget by $36,000, roll call vote required due to expenditure of 
unbudgeted funds. 

 
III. FISCAL IMPACTS:    

This Resolution amends the following budget line items by $36,000 
 

Revenue# 401-390-49999 - Transfer in from General Fund 
Revenue# 401-343-59194 - EMPG-GY19 grant 
Expense# 401-443-59194 - EMPG-GY19 grant  

 

Revenue# 101-397-41095 - Reserve Funds-Budgeted 
Expense# 101-901-57340 - EMPG-GY19 grant  

 
 

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The city received the 2019 Emergency Management 
Grant, EMS-2019-EP-00001 (EMPG GY19) from the Department of Homeland Security. 
This resolution appropriates the funds for the project. 

 

58



 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

RESOLUTION 11-19-46 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 

AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT TO THE FY19 BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$18,000 FOR THE EMPG-GY19 GRANT AND THE $18,000 CITY MATCH. 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Cordova has adopted the City Operating 

Budget and appropriated funds for FY 19 for the period of January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019; 

and 

  

WHEREAS, The City of Cordova had the following amendment to the FY19 budget that 

was unrecognized at the time of budget adoption; receipt of the 2019 Emergency Management 

Grant, EMS-2019-EP-00001 (EMPG GY19) from the Department of Homeland Security; and 

 

WHEREAS, the funds will be appropriated in following line items: 

 

Funding Source Account Description Amount 

General Fund 401-390-49999 Transfer in from General Fund 18,000 

Grant funding 401-343-59194 EMPG-GY19 grant 18,000 

Grant Expense 401-443-59194 EMPG-GY19 grant 36,000 

General Fund 101-397-41095 Reserve Funds-Budgeted 18,000 

General Fund 101-901-57340 Transfer to CIP #401 18,000 

 

 NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Cordova, 

Alaska, hereby authorizes amendment of the FY19 Budget in the amount of $36,000.00 for the 

EMPG-GY19 grant project as listed above. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6th DAY OF NOVEMBER 2019. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST:  

 

____________________________________ 

Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

 
 
      
 

 

59



60



61



62



 

 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM 21 
City Council Meeting Date:  11/06/19 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
      

FROM: Dean Baugh, Interim Finance Director 
 
DATE: 10/23/19 
 
ITEM: FY19 Budget amendment for 2019 DPS grant and the NVE grant 
    
NEXT STEP:     Council approval of Resolution 11-19-47 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
            

  _____ ORDINANCE   __X__ RESOLUTION 
  _____ MOTION   _____  INFORMATION 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                     

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: Amendment of the FY19 adopted budget by $42,082 to fund the 
purchase of a K-9 officer, 3 Kustom signal eagle radars and 6 patrol rifles with the 2019 DPS 
grant and the NVE grant. 2019 DPS grant of $32,082 and NVE grant of $10,000. 

 
II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: Council moves to approve resolution 11-19-47 to 

amend the FY19 adopted budget by $42,082, roll call vote required due to expenditure of 
unbudgeted funds. 

 
III. FISCAL IMPACTS:    

This Resolution amends the following budget line items by $42,082 
 

Revenue# 401-341-50090 - 2019 DPS grant 
Expense# 401-441-50090 - 2019 DPS grant 
Revenue #    101-304-40268 - NVE K-9 grant 
Expense #    101-441-55040 - NVE K-9 grant 

  

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The city received the 2019 Department of Public Safety 
(DPS) grant for the purchase of a K-9 officer, 3 Kustom signal eagle radars and 6 patrol 
rifles. The city received a grant from Native Village of Eyak (NVE) to assist with the 
purchase of the K-9 officer. This resolution amends the FY19 budget to fund these projects. 

63



 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

RESOLUTION 11-19-47 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 

AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT OF THE FY19 BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$32,082 FOR THE 2019 DPS GRANT FOR THE PURCHASE OF A K-9 OFFICER AND 

VARIOUS PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENTAND A $10,000 NVE GRANT FOR THE K-9 

OFFICER. 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Cordova has adopted the City Operating 

Budget and appropriated funds for FY 19 for the period of January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019; 

and 

  

WHEREAS, The City of Cordova had the following amendment to the FY19 budget that 

was unrecognized at the time of budget adoption; the city received the 2019 Department of Public 

Safety (DPS) grant for the purchase of a K-9 officer, 3 Kustom signal eagle radars and 6 patrol 

rifles and the city received a grant from Native Village of Eyak (NVE) to assist with the purchase 

of the K-9 officer; and 

 

WHEREAS, the funds will be appropriated in following line items: 

 

Funding Source Account Description Amount 

Grant funding 401-341-50090 2019 DPS grant 32,082 

Grant Expense 401-441-50090 2019 DPS grant 32,082 

Grant funding 101-304-40268 NVE grant 10,000 

Grant Expense 101-441-55040 NVE grant 10,000 

 

 NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Cordova, 

Alaska hereby authorizes amendment of the FY19 Budget in the amount of $32,082 for the 2019 

DPS grant and $10,000 for the NVE grant project as listed above. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6th  DAY OF NOVEMBER 2019 

 
                                                                    ______________________________ 

                                                                   Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 
                                      

                                                        Attest:            
______________________________ 

Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

 
 

64



65



  

 

  
  

AGENDA ITEM 22 
City Council Meeting Date:  11/06/19 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
      

FROM: Dean Baugh, Interim Finance Director 
 
DATE: 10/23/19 
 
ITEM: FY19 Budget amendment for Bob Korn Pool Damage Repairs 
    
NEXT STEP:     Council approval of Resolution 11-19-48 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
            

  _____ ORDINANCE   __X__ RESOLUTION 
  _____ MOTION   _____  INFORMATION 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                     

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: Amendment of the FY19 adopted budget by $32,723 to fund the Bob 
Korn Pool Damage Repairs. 

 
II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: Council moves to approve resolution 11-19-48 to 

amend the FY19 adopted budget by $32,723, roll call vote required due to expenditure of 
unbudgeted funds. 

 
III. FISCAL IMPACTS:    

This Resolution amends the following budget line items by $32,723 
 

Revenue# 401-366-55040 - Permanent Fund Reserves 
Expense# 401-702-55026 - Transfer to Refused Fund 505 
Revenue #    101-397-49745 - Transfer in from Permanent Fund 
Expense #     Various Payroll Accts - General Fund Payroll Accounts 

  

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The city received Insurance reimbursement for a failure 
of the UV system in the filtration room of the Bob Korn Pool. The failure of this system 
caused warm, pool water to spray on and seriously damage components of the boiler, as 
well as electrical equipment related to the saltwater generator. City General Fund 
employees were used to install new equipment, this resolution reimburses the GF for those 
expenses. This resolution appropriates the FY19 budget to complete the repairs. 

66



 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

RESOLUTION 11-19-48 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 

AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT TO THE FY19 BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$32,723 FOR THE INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR DAMAGE AT BOB KORN 

POOL. 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Cordova has adopted the City Operating 

Budget and appropriated funds for FY 19 for the period of January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019. 

  

WHEREAS, The City of Cordova had the following amendment to the FY19 budget that 

was unrecognized at the time of adoption; the city received insurance reimbursement for a failure 

of the UV system in the filtration room of the Bob Korn Pool which caused warm, pool water to 

spray on and seriously damage components of the boiler, as well as electrical equipment related to 

the saltwater generator; and 

 

WHEREAS, the funds will be appropriated in following line items: 

 

Funding Source Account Description Amount 

Insurance Reimbursement 401-366-55040 Insurance 

Reimbursement 

19,654 

Project Expense 401-702-55026 Pool Repairs project 19,654 

Insurance Reimbursement 101-397-49745 Insurance 

Reimbursement 

13,069 

General fund Expense Various GF payroll 

accts were used, no 

increase to the PR 

accounts 

General fund Payroll 

accts 

13,069 

 

 NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Cordova, 

Alaska hereby authorizes amendment of the FY19 Budget in the amount of $32,723 for the repairs 

of the Bob Korn pool damage. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6th  DAY OF NOVEMBER 2019 

 
                                                                    ______________________________ 

                                                                   Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 
                                      

                                                        Attest:            
______________________________ 

Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

 

67



 

 

 
AGENDA ITEM 23 

City Council Meeting Date: 11/06/19 
CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION FORM 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
      

FROM: Dean Baugh, Interim Finance Director 
 
DATE: 10/23/19 
 
ITEM: FY19 Budget amendment for 2018 Emergency Management Grant (EMPG-GY18) 
    
NEXT STEP:     Council approval of Resolution 11-19-49 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
            

  _____ ORDINANCE   __X__ RESOLUTION 
  _____ MOTION   _____  INFORMATION 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                     

I. REQUEST OR ISSUE: Amendment of the FY19 adopted budget by $9,000 to fund the 
EMPG-GY18 grant project City Match.  

 
II. RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: Council moves to approve resolution 11-19-49 to 

amend the FY19 adopted budget by $9,000, roll call vote required due to expenditure of 
unbudgeted funds. 

 
III. FISCAL IMPACTS:    

This Resolution amends the following budget line items by $9,000 
 

Revenue# 401-390-49999 - Transfer in from General Fund 
Expense# 401-443-59204 - EMPG-GY18 grant  

 

Revenue# 101-397-41095 - Reserve Funds-Budgeted 
Expense# 101-901-57340 - Transfer to CIP #401  

 
 

IV. BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  The city received the 2018 Emergency Management 
Grant, EMS-2018-EP-00002-S01 (EMPG GY18) from the Department of Homeland 
Security. $9000 of the City match was not included in the FY19 budget. This resolution 
appropriates the funds for the project. 

 

68



 

CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA 

RESOLUTION 11-19-49 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORDOVA, ALASKA, 

AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT OF THE FY19 BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,000 

FOR THE EMPG-GY18 GRANT CITY MATCH. 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council of the City of Cordova has adopted the City Operating 

Budget and appropriated funds for FY 19 for the period of January 1, 2019 to December 31, 2019; 

and 

  

WHEREAS, The City of Cordova had the following amendment to the FY19 budget that 

was unrecognized at the time of budget adoption; the city received the 2018 Emergency 

Management Grant, EMS-2018-EP-00002-S01 (EMPG GY18) from the Department of Homeland 

Security and $9000 of the City match was not included in the FY19 budget.  

 

WHEREAS, the funds will be appropriated in following line items: 

 

Funding Source Account Description Amount 

General Fund 401-390-49999 Transfer in from General Fund 9,000 

Grant Expense 401-443-59204 EMPG-GY18 grant 9,000 

General Fund 101-397-41095 Reserve Funds-Budgeted 9,000 

General Fund 101-901-57340 Transfer to CIP #401 9,000 

 

 NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Cordova, 

Alaska hereby authorizes amendment of the FY19 Budget in the amount of $9,000 for the City 

matching funds for the EMPG-GY18 grant project as listed above. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6th  DAY OF NOVEMBER 2019 

 
                                                                    ______________________________ 

                                                                   Clay R. Koplin, Mayor 
                                      

                                                        Attest:            
______________________________ 

Susan Bourgeois, CMC, City Clerk 

 
 

69



  
 

  
  

AGENDA ITEM 24 
City Council Meeting Date: 11/06/2019 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  CCOOMMMMUUNNIICCAATTIIOONN  FFOORRMM 

                    

   

FROM:     Susan Bourgeois, City Clerk   
 

DATE:      10/30/2019 
 

ITEM:            City Council Role in Negotiating and Approving CBA    
 

NEXT STEP:          Discussion  

                 
  

  _____ ORDINANCE   _____ RESOLUTION 

  _____ MOTION   __x__ DISCUSSION 

                  
                                                                                                     

I.  REQUEST OR ISSUE: Council role in Collective Bargaining Agreement with City 

Employees Union (IBEW Local 1547).  
 

II.  RECOMMENDED ACTION / NEXT STEP: Discussion and consensus of Council to make 

a change to Code or Policy. 
 

III.  FISCAL IMPACTS: The CBA covers 41 of the 60 City employees. 
  

IV.  BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Council members Jones and Glasen asked for this 

discussion agenda item. 
    

V.  LEGAL ISSUES: The pertinent references to the Charter and Code are attached here, 

specifically, Charter 2-4 and Cordova Municipal Code 4.04.060, 070 and Cordova Municipal 

Code Chapter 5.12 Purchases – specifically, 5.12.010 – 5.12.050 

City Attorney Holly Wells has opined:  

It is appropriate for Council to approve the collective bargaining agreement and give some guidance on 

the policies underlying the provisions of the CBA. However, Council should avoid participating in or 

directing negotiations regarding specific CBA provisions. There are examples of potential collective 

bargaining Code provisions that would appropriately identify Council and management’s role in the 

process.  

City Attorney Holly Wells also advised that her staff should be involved in the Code draft to ensure 

compliance with local law and PERA (public employees relations act). 
 

VI.  SUMMARY AND ALTERNATIVES: Council should give specific direction to staff after 

discussion. 

70



City Charter: 
Section 2‐4. ‐ Council: Powers. 
Except as otherwise provided in this charter, all powers of the city, including the determination of all matters of 
policy, shall be vested in the council. Without limitation of the foregoing, the council shall have power: 

(1) to appoint and remove the city manager as provided in this charter; 
(2) by ordinance to enact legislation relating to any or all subjects and matters not prohibited by law or 

this charter; 
(3) to adopt the budget, including a wage classification and pay plan, raise revenue and make 

appropriations, and to regulate all other fiscal affairs of the city; 
(4) to inquire into the conduct of any office, department or agency of the city, and investigate municipal 

affairs; 
(5) to appoint and remove its own subordinates, members of all city boards and commissions, and other 

quasi-legislative, quasi-judicial or advisory officers and authorities, now or when and if established, or prescribe 
the method of appointing or electing and removing them; 

(6) to create, change and abolish all offices, departments and agencies of city government other than the 
offices, departments and agencies created by this charter; and to assign additional powers, duties and functions 
to offices, departments and agencies created by this charter. 
(Amended by Resolution 5-95-56, approved by the voters on July 19, 1995). 
 

Cordova Municipal Code: 
Title 4 ‐ PERSONNEL 
Chapter 4.04 ‐ GENERAL PROVISIONS  
4.04.060 ‐ City council responsibility and authority. 
The city council shall have overall responsibility and authority regarding personnel matters including, but not 
limited to the following: 

A. Make appointments to the personnel board; 
B. Assign such additional duties to the personnel board as it deems appropriate; 
C. Approve the city's budget including requests for personnel management funds; 
D. Approve personnel policies and procedures reviewed by the city manager and the personnel board; 
E. Approve individual employment agreements for the city manager and city clerk. 

(Ord. 685 (part), 1991). 
 

4.04.070 ‐ City manager responsibility and authority. 
The city manager shall have the responsibility and authority to: 

A. Administer the personnel policies and procedures adopted by the personnel board and approved by 
the city council; 

B. Establish and maintain records of all employees in their service, which shall include the class title, pay and 
other pertinent data; 

C. Develop and administer an affirmative action program to provide for equal opportunity in all aspects of city 
personnel administration; 

D. Foster and develop, in cooperation with appointing authorities and others, programs for the improvement 
of employees' effectiveness and productivity including training, safety, health, counseling and welfare; 

E. Maintain the classification and pay plans; 
F. Administer recruitment and selection programs; 
G. Insure uniformity in the application of discipline; 
H. Authorize the appointment and dismissal of employees; 
I. Prepare and adopt such forms, reports and procedures as may be necessary to carry out the city's personnel 

program; 
J. Approve or disapprove the recommendations of the department heads in regards to the appointment and 

dismissal of all personnel except those appointed by the city council; 
K. Ensure that each new employee, on the date of their hire, is issued a copy of the current personnel policy; 

71



L. Approve work rules established for the efficient operation of their work force; 
M. The city manager may, in writing, delegate certain authorities and responsibilities to designated 

department heads. That delegation shall clearly state to whom the authority is given and shall also be for a 
specific period of time but must have council approval if said period exceeds thirty days; 

N. Unclassified Positions. Employees in the following unclassified positions serve at the pleasure of the city 
manager: 

1. Financial director, 
2. Police chief, 
3. Fire marshal, 
4. Information services director, 
5. Parks and recreation director, 
6. Public works director, 
7. Water and sewer superintendent, 
8. Refuse foreman, 
9. Harbor master, 
10. Planner, 
11. Administrative assistant to the public works director, 
12. Human resources/grant assistant, 
13. Public works superintendent; 

O. Management takes overall responsibility for the direction and leadership of the safety policy of the city of 
Cordova. 
(Ord. 1018 § 1, 2008; Ord. 1010 § 1, 2008; Ord. 772, 1996; Ord. 712 § 3, 1993; Ord. 685 (part), 1991). 
 

Chapter 5.12 ‐ PURCHASES[1] 
Footnotes: 
--- (1) --- Cross reference— For charter provisions on purchasing, see Charter §§ 5-16, 5-17, 5-18 and 5-19. 
Note— Prior history: Prior code §§ 13.401—13.405 and Ords. 662 and 768. 
 

5.12.010 ‐ Definitions. 
As used in this chapter: 
 

"City manager" means the city manager or any person designated in writing by the city manager to perform the 
duties of the city manager under this chapter. 
 

"Construction" means the process of building, altering, repairing, maintaining, improving or demolishing a public 
highway, structure, building or other public improvement of any kind to real property, and includes services 
related to planning and design required for the construction. 
 

"Contract" means all types of city agreements, regardless of what they may be called, for the procurement of 
supplies, services or construction. 
 

"Contract amendment" means any change in the terms of a contract accomplished by agreement of the parties, 
including change orders. 
 

"Services" means the furnishing of labor, time or effort by a contractor, not involving the delivery of a tangible 
end product other than reports that are incidental to the required performance; however, employment 
agreements and collective bargaining agreements are not contracts for services. 
 

"Supplies" means any tangible personal property. 
(Ord. 809 (part), 1998). 
 

5.12.020 ‐ Contracting and procurement authority. 
The city may, pursuant to an award in accordance with this chapter, contract with any person to acquire any 
supplies, services or construction required by the city. The city manager shall conduct all procurements of 

72



supplies, services and construction for the city under this chapter. All contracts for supplies, services and 
construction shall be awarded by the city manager, subject to council approval where required under this chapter. 
(Ord. 809 (part), 1998). 
 

5.12.030 ‐ Execution of contracts. 
All city contracts for supplies, services and construction, and any amendments thereto, shall be signed by the city 
manager. 
(Ord. 809 (part), 1998). 
 

5.12.040 ‐ Council approval of contracts. 
No contract for supplies, services or construction which obligates the city to pay more than twenty-five thousand 
dollars may be executed unless the council has approved a memorandum setting forth the following essential 
terms of the contract: 
 

A. The identity of the contractor; 
B. The contract price; 
C. The nature and quantity of the performance that the city shall receive under the contract; and 
D. The time for performance under the contract. 

(Ord. 1019 § 1, 2008: Ord. 874, 2000: Ord. 809 (part), 1998). 
(Ord. No. 1093, § 1, 1-4-2012) 
 

5.12.050 ‐ Contract amendments. 
A. All amendments to contracts for supplies, services and construction, including change orders, shall be 

approved in writing by the city manager, subject to council approval where required under this section. Contract 
amendments shall not be used to avoid procurement by the competitive procedures established under this 
chapter. 

B. No contract amendment which will cause the total price of the contract, as amended, to exceed the greater 
of twenty-five thousand dollars or one hundred ten percent of the original contract price may be executed unless 
the council has approved a memorandum setting forth any modifications to the essential terms of the contract. 
(Ord. 1019 § 2, 2008: Ord. 809 (part), 1998). 
 

(Ord. No. 1093, § 2, 1-4-2012) 

73



A.

1) Harbor expansion Town Hall type meeting - public input

2) Strategic Planning - revisit plan - schedule the next work session for this

3) Resolution 12-18-36 re E-911, will be back when a plan has been made, referred 12/19/18

4) Work Session w/ ADF&G re fisheries management decisions and their economic impact to Cordova

5) Joint work session with Harbor Commission on Waterfront Development - after Jan 1, 2020

6) Renewal of health care plan including subsidiary contracts and all amendments to date

7) Council discussion about Attorney billing/staff attorney use guidelines - fall 2019

8) Council/board training with City Attorney - fall/winter 2019/2020?

9) Investment firms - UBS - switch to their "Institutional Consulting" group? Bring this up after Jan 2020

10) First Alaskans return trip (offer) to provide Trabal Government training to Council/Cordova

11) City Clerk evaluation - February 2020

12) Discussion after Jan 1, 2020 about PF/GF where land sale proceeds go

13) Discussion item concerning City Manager's spending authority - after Jan 1, 2020

14) Council attendance for 11/20/19 meeting - no mgr, no vice mayor, can/should we still have this?

also - topic for work session - manager will not be in attendance, smething else, or no work session?

B.

1) Capital Priorities List and Resolution to come before Council quarterly:

12/4/2019 3/4/2020 6/17/2020 9/2/2020

2) Staff quarterly reports will be in the following packets:

1/15/2020 4/15/2020 7/15/2020 10/21/2020

3) Joint City Council and School Board Meetings - twice per year, November & April

6pm @ CHS before Sch Bd mtg 11/13/2019 6pm before Council Mtg @ CC 4/1/2020

4) Alaska Municipal Leage fall conference including training November 18-22 

http://www.akml.org/conferences/ let Clerk know if interested in attending - it's not too late

5) Final Comprehensive Plan should be ready for Council approval in November 2019

C.

item for action tasking which staff proposed date

1) …

2) …

3) …

Mayor Koplin or the City Manager can either agree to such an item and that will automatically place it

on an agenda, or a second Council member can concur with the sponsoring Council member.

City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska

Pending Agenda November 6, 2019 Regular Council Meeting

Upcoming Meetings, agenda items and/or events:

Clear direction should be given to Clerk/Manager on any proposed agenda item

including who is being tasked / what the action will be / when it will be on an agenda

Future agenda items - topics put on PA with no specific date

74

http://www.akml.org/conferences/


D.

1) Fisheries Advisory Committee: 1-Torie Baker, chair (Marine Adv Prgm) 2-Jeremy Botz (ADF&G)

authorizing resolution 04-03-45 3-Tim Joyce (PWSAC) 4-Jim Holley (AML)
approved Apr 16, 2003 5-Chelsea Haisman (fisherman) 6-Tommy Sheridan (processor)

Mayor Koplin is currently contacting existing members and hopes to have new appointments for Council concurrence soon 

2) Cordova Trails Committee: 1-Elizabeth Senear 2-Toni Godes

re-auth res 11-18-29 app 11/7/18 3-Dave Zastrow 4-Ryan Schuetze
auth res 11-09-65 app 12/2/09 5-Wendy Ranney 6-Michelle Hahn

3) Fisheries Development Committee: 1-Warren Chappell 2-Andy Craig 3-Bobby Linville

authorizing resolution 12-16-43 4-Gus Linville 5-Tommy Sheridan 6-Bob Smith

approved Dec 23, 2016

4) Comprehensive Plan Committee: 1-Cathy Renfeldt 2-Kristin Carpenter 3-Tom McGann

authorizing resolution 10-18-28 4-Nancy Bird 5-Brooke Johnson 6-Katrina Hoffman

approved Oct 3, 2018 7-Bret Bradford 8-Dave Zastrow 9-Olivia Carroll

10- 11- 12-

E.

1) Prince William Sound Regional Citizens Advisory Council

Robert Beedle re-appointed June 2018 2 year term until May 2020
re-appointed March 2016
re-appointed March 2014
appointed April 2013

2) Prince William Sound Aquaculture Corporation Board of Directors

Tom Bailer re-appointed October 2018 3 year term until Sept 2021
appointed February 2017-filled a vacancy

3) Southeast Conference AMHS Reform Project Steering Committee

Mike Anderson appointed April 2016 until completion of project

Sylvia Lange alternate

City of Cordova appointed reps to various non-City Boards/Councils/Committees:

Pending Agenda November 6, 2019 Regular Council Meeting

City Council of the City of Cordova, Alaska

Membership of existing advisory committees of Council formed by resolution:

75



CALENDAR MONTH NOVEMBER

CALENDAR YEAR 2019

1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

27 28 29 30 31 1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1 2 Notes

Legend: 

CCAB-Community Rms A&B

HSL-High School Library

CCA-Community Rm A

CCB-Community Rm B

CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm

CCER-Education Room

LN-Library Fireplace Nook

CRG-Copper River Gallery

HCR-CCMC Conference 

Room

2019
NOVEMBER

Cncl - 1st & 3rd Wed

P&Z - 2nd Tues

SchBd, Hrb Cms - 2nd Wed

CTC - 3rd Wed

P&R - last Tues

CEC - 4th Wed

CCMCA Bd - last Thurs

 

6:30 P&Z CCAB
7:00 Sch Bd HSL

7:00 Harbor Cms CCM

6:00 P&R CCM 6:00 CCMCAB HCR

6:00 CEC Board Meeting

5:30 CTC Board Meeting

Thanksgiving 

Cit y Hal l  & CSD

Closed

6:00 Council work session
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:00 Council work session
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

Thanksgiving 

Cit y Hal l  & CSD

Closed

Vet erans Day 

Cit y Hal l

Closed

CSD inservice

CHS VBal l  Regionals @ CIA 11/ 21-23

CHS Swim Regionals @ Kenai 11/ 1 -11/ 2

AML Conference Nov 18-22 Anchorage

AML Conference Nov 18-22 Anchorage

NVE 26t h annual Sobriet y Celebrat ion and 
Memorial  Pot lat ch Nov 15-16 @ CC

76

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://www.btrcs.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/School-1st-day-of-school-title.png&imgrefurl=https://www.btrcs.org/events/first-day-school/&docid=vDj6h3N2HmcqrM&tbnid=6EyhHSpfGLt6tM:&vet=10ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ..i&w=1600&h=902&bih=890&biw=1572&q=FIRST%20DAY%20OF%20SCHOOL&ved=0ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/iu/Swimming-clip-art-pictures-free-clipart-images-2.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/the-village/youthcommissionhtmlhtml.html&docid=bT2hncH6DOYAvM&tbnid=H9Ralr-lVACv5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ..i&w=570&h=700&bih=850&biw=1467&q=hs%20swimming&ved=0ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://cdn.lsr7.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/halloween1.jpg&imgrefurl=https://www.hercampus.com/school/brandeis/10-festive-ways-get-halloween-spirit&docid=i4_VuK8HBof2tM&tbnid=FbPSrAGcVOGTYM:&vet=10ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk..i&w=1429&h=1521&bih=849&biw=1589&q=picture%20of%20Halloween&ved=0ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk&iact=mrc&uact=8


CALENDAR MONTH DECEMBER

CALENDAR YEAR 2019

1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

8 9 10 11 12 13 14

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 Notes

Legend: 

CCAB-Community Rms A&B

HSL-High School Library

CCA-Community Rm A

CCB-Community Rm B

CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm

CCER-Education Room

LN-Library Fireplace Nook

CRG-Copper River Gallery

HCR-CCMC Conference 

Room

2019
DECEMBER

Cncl - 1st & 3rd Wed

P&Z - 2nd Tues

SchBd, Hrb Cms - 2nd Wed

CTC - 3rd Wed

P&R - last Tues

CEC - 4th Wed

CCMCA Bd - last Thurs

 

6:30 P&Z CCAB
7:00 Sch Bd HSL

7:00 Harbor Cms CCM

6:00 P&R CCM

6:00 CCMCAB HCR
6:00 CEC Board Meeting

5:30 CTC Board Meeting

Christ mas Cit y 

Hal l  & CSD

Closed

6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg  CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg  

(maybe) CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB CHS VBal l  St at e @ Dimond 12/ 5-7

CSD 
end of  

2Q

CSD Wint er Break 12/ 23-1/ 6

CSD Wint er Break 12/ 23-1/ 6

CHS Wrest l ing Kachemak 
Conference @ Redingt on 12/ 13,14

CHS BBall  pract ice 

st art s 12/ 4

CSD Wint er Break 12/ 23-1/ 6

CSD Wint er Break 12/ 23-1/ 6

CHS Coho Crusher Home 
Tournament  12/ 6 & 7

77

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://www.btrcs.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/School-1st-day-of-school-title.png&imgrefurl=https://www.btrcs.org/events/first-day-school/&docid=vDj6h3N2HmcqrM&tbnid=6EyhHSpfGLt6tM:&vet=10ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ..i&w=1600&h=902&bih=890&biw=1572&q=FIRST%20DAY%20OF%20SCHOOL&ved=0ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/iu/Swimming-clip-art-pictures-free-clipart-images-2.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/the-village/youthcommissionhtmlhtml.html&docid=bT2hncH6DOYAvM&tbnid=H9Ralr-lVACv5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ..i&w=570&h=700&bih=850&biw=1467&q=hs%20swimming&ved=0ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://cdn.lsr7.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/halloween1.jpg&imgrefurl=https://www.hercampus.com/school/brandeis/10-festive-ways-get-halloween-spirit&docid=i4_VuK8HBof2tM&tbnid=FbPSrAGcVOGTYM:&vet=10ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk..i&w=1429&h=1521&bih=849&biw=1589&q=picture%20of%20Halloween&ved=0ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk&iact=mrc&uact=8


CALENDAR MONTH JANUARY

CALENDAR YEAR 2020

1ST DAY OF WEEK SUNDAY

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

29 30 31 1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30 31 1

2 3 Notes

Legend: 

CCAB-Community Rms A&B

HSL-High School Library

CCA-Community Rm A

CCB-Community Rm B

CCM-Mayor's Conf Rm

CCER-Education Room

LN-Library Fireplace Nook

CRG-Copper River Gallery

HCR-CCMC Conference 

Room

2020
January

Cncl - 1st & 3rd Wed

P&Z - 2nd Tues

SchBd, Hrb Cms - 2nd Wed

CTC - 3rd Wed

P&R - last Tues

CEC - 4th Wed

CCMCA Bd - last Thurs

 

6:30 P&Z CCAB

7:00 Sch Bd HSL

7:00 Harbor Cms CCM

6:00 P&R CCM 6:00 CCMCAB HCR

6:00 CEC Board Meeting

5:30 CTC Board Meeting

New Year's Day 

Cit y Hal l  Of f ices

Closed

6:00 Council work session
6:45 Council pub hrg  CCAB
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

6:00 Council work session
7:00 Council reg mtg CCAB

CSD Wint er Break 12/ 23-1/ 6CSD Wint er Break 12/ 23-1/ 6

CHS Tipof f  Tourney 1/ 16-1/ 18

Mart in Lut her 
King Jr.  Hol iday 

Cit y Hal l

Of f ices Closed

78

https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=https://www.btrcs.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/08/School-1st-day-of-school-title.png&imgrefurl=https://www.btrcs.org/events/first-day-school/&docid=vDj6h3N2HmcqrM&tbnid=6EyhHSpfGLt6tM:&vet=10ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ..i&w=1600&h=902&bih=890&biw=1572&q=FIRST%20DAY%20OF%20SCHOOL&ved=0ahUKEwitoLS1x5_UAhVhjVQKHR5nC_AQMwh7KAUwBQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/iu/Swimming-clip-art-pictures-free-clipart-images-2.jpg&imgrefurl=http://www.rousespointny.com/the-village/youthcommissionhtmlhtml.html&docid=bT2hncH6DOYAvM&tbnid=H9Ralr-lVACv5M:&vet=10ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ..i&w=570&h=700&bih=850&biw=1467&q=hs%20swimming&ved=0ahUKEwj4pfSiyoTWAhUBzmMKHZ9sBZUQMwhbKAEwAQ&iact=mrc&uact=8
https://www.google.com/imgres?imgurl=http://cdn.lsr7.org/wp-content/uploads/2014/10/halloween1.jpg&imgrefurl=https://www.hercampus.com/school/brandeis/10-festive-ways-get-halloween-spirit&docid=i4_VuK8HBof2tM&tbnid=FbPSrAGcVOGTYM:&vet=10ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk..i&w=1429&h=1521&bih=849&biw=1589&q=picture%20of%20Halloween&ved=0ahUKEwijjMKR3sjWAhVBxmMKHThoCxMQMwjFASgJMAk&iact=mrc&uact=8


seat/length of term email Date Elected Term Expires
Mayor: Clay Koplin March 5, 2019 March-22
3 years Mayor@cityofcordova.net March 1, 2016
Council members:
Seat A: Tom Bailer March 5, 2019 March-22
3 years CouncilSeatA@cityofcordova.net
Seat B: Kenneth Jones March 7, 2017 March-20
3 years CouncilSeatB@cityofcordova.net
Seat C: Jeff Guard March 7, 2017 March-20
3 years CouncilSeatC@cityofcordova.net
Seat D: Melina Meyer, Vice Mayor March 6, 2018 March-21
3 years CouncilSeatD@cityofcordova.net
Seat E: Anne Schaefer elected by cncl March 6, 2018 March-21
3 years CouncilSeatE@cityofcordova.net December 6, 2017
Seat F: David Allison March 5, 2019 March-22
3 years CouncilSeatF@cityofcordova.net March 1, 2016
Seat G: David Glasen March 5, 2019 March-22
3 years CouncilSeatG@cityofcordova.net

length of term Date Elected Term Expires
3 years Barb Jewell, President March 5, 2019 March-22

bjewell@cordovasd.org March 1, 2016
March 5, 2013

3 years Bret Bradford  bbradford@cordovasd.org March 6, 2018 March-21
March 3, 2015

3 years Tammy Altermott March 5, 2019 March-22
taltermott@cordovasd.org March 1, 2016

March 5, 2013
3 years Peter Hoepfner March 6, 2018 March-21

March 3, 2015
phoepfner@cordovasd.org March 6, 2012

March 3, 2009
March 7, 2006

3 years Sheryl Glasen March 7, 2017 March-20
saglasen@cordovasd.org March 4, 2014
Vacant (appointed, non-voting)

City Council Rep

vacantseat up for re-election in 2020
board/commission chair

City of Cordova, Alaska Elected Officials

Cordova School District School Board - Elected

Mayor and City Council - Elected
& Appointed Members of City Boards and Commissions

seat up for re-appt in Nov 19
79



length of term Date Elected Term Expires
3 years Kristin Carpenter March 7, 2017 March-20
3 years Greg Meyer, Chair March 5, 2019 March-22

July 19, 2018
3 years Chris Bolin August 28, 2019 March-20 March-22
3 years Linnea Ronnegard March 6, 2018 March-21
3 years Gary Graham March 5, 2019 March-21

May 31, 2018

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires
3 years Mary Anne Bishop, Chair November-16 November-19

November-13
November-10
November-06

3 years Wendy Ranney November-18 November-21
November-15

April-13
3years Sherman Powell June-18 November-19
3 years Sarah Trumblee February-18 November-20
3 years Krysta Williams February-18 November-20

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires
3 years Nancy Bird November-16 November-19
3 years Allen Roemhildt November-16 November-19

January-14
3 years Scott Pegau, vice chair November-17 November-20

December-14
December-11

3 years John Baenen November-18 November-21
November-15
December-12

3 years Tom McGann, chair November-17 November-20
December-14
December-11

April-11
3 years Chris Bolin November-18 November-21

September-17
3 years Trae Lohse November-18 November-20

vacant

City of Cordova, Alaska Elected Officials
& Appointed Members of City Boards and Commissions

seat up for re-election in 2019 board/commission chair

elected by board to 
fill a vacancy due to 

resignation

Library Board - Appointed

CCMC Authority - Board of Directors - Elected

Planning and Zoning Commission - Appointed

seat up for re-appt in Nov 19

80



length of term Date Appointed Term Expires

3 years Mike Babic November-17 November-20
3 years Andy Craig November-16 November-19
3 years Max Wiese November-17 November-20

January-14
March-11

3 years Ken Jones November-16 November-19
February-13

3 years Jacob Betts, Chair November-18 November-21
November-15

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires
3 years Wendy Ranney, Chair November-18 November-21

November-15
August-14

3 years Anne Schaefer November-17 November-20
3 years Ryan Schuetze August-18 November-21
3 years Kirsti Jurica November-18 November-21
3 years Marvin VanDenBroek November-16 November-19

February-14
3 years Karen Hallquist November-16 November-19

November-13
3 years Dave Zastrow November-17 November-20

February-15
September-14

length of term Date Appointed Term Expires
3 years Cathy Sherman August-16 November-19
3 years Heather Hall August-16 November-19
3 years Brooke Johnson August-16 November-19
3 years John Wachtel November-18 November-21

August-16
3 years Wendy Ranney November-18 November-21
3 years Nancy Bird November-18 November-21

November-17
3 years Jim Casement, Chair November-17 November-20

vacantboard/commission chair

Historic Preservation Commission - Appointed

City of Cordova, Alaska Elected Officials
& Appointed Members of City Boards and Commissions

Harbor Commission - Appointed

Parks and Recreation Commission - Appointed

seat up for re-election in 2019 seat up for re-appt in Nov 19

81


	NVE Proc-all
	ADPA153.tmp
	Signed this 6th day of November 2019
	Signed this 6th day of November 2019


	Liq Lic Moose Caboose-all
	Liq Lic Baja-all
	10-16-19 Regular Meeting Minutes
	Mayors Report for Nov 6, 2019
	Clerk
	Bitney report
	10-14-19 Email from Debbie Collins re comment for Whitshed Road Rockslide Mitigation
	10-15-19 Notice of Public Scoping ADEC Oil Discharge Prevention
	10-15-19 Letter from Friends of AMHS
	10-23-19 Mayor letter supporting ADOT 3.1Mi Whitshed
	10-28-19 COC-NVE Joint Request to Mackinnon re AMHS service in Cordova
	10-28-19 CMayor email request for meeting with Governor
	Res 11-19-46-all
	Res 11-19-47-all
	Res 11-19-48-all
	Res 11-19-49-all
	Council & cba discussion item-all
	pacaleaol
	11-06-19 PA.pdf
	Sheet1

	novdecjan.pdf
	oct 19
	12-2019.pdf
	oct 19

	1-2020.pdf
	oct 19



	ADP9DCA.tmp
	F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors
	F. Communications by and Petitions from Visitors
	N. New & Miscellaneous Business
	N. New & Miscellaneous Business
	O. Audience Participation
	O. Audience Participation
	P. Council Comments
	P. Council Comments


